ZONE 3 ADVISORY COMMITTEE

San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District

AGENDA

Thursday, March 16, 2017 6:30 p.m.
Oceano Community Services District

|. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

[I. PUBLIC COMMENT
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Committee on items that
are not on the Agenda

[ll. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES OF JANUARY 19, 2017

I[V. OPERATIONS REPORT
A. Water plant operations, reservoir storage, downstream releases - verbal update
B. Projected Reservoir Levels

V. INFORMATION ITEMS
A. Present 2" Quarter FY 16/17 Budget Status
B. Climate Update
C. Low Reservoir Response Plan (LRRP)

VI. CAPITAL PROJECTS UPDATE
A. Bi-Monthly Update

VII. ACTION ITEMS (No Subsequent Board of Supervisors Action Required)

VIIl. ACTION ITEMS (Board of Supervisors Action is Subsequently Required)
A. Declaration of Surplus Water
B. Present Proposed FY 17/18 Budget and Endorse

IX. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
A. Funding Groundwater Modeling
B. Cloud Seeding
C. Contract Renegotiation Discussions

X. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

Next Regular Meeting is Tentatively Scheduled for
Thursday, May 18, 2017 at 6:30 p.m. at City of Pismo Beach
Agendas accessible online at SLOCountyWater.org

10f23



SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL
AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
ZONE 3 ADVISORY COMMITTEE
DRAFT MEETING MINUTES
THURSDAY January 19, 2017

Call to Order/Roll Call -- The Meeting was called to ordf‘é\kr at 6:35 p.m. at the City of Grover
Beach by Zone 3 Advisory Committee Chairman-and Avila Beach Community Services District
(Avila Beach CSD) General Manger, Brad Hagemann. County Public Works Department Utilities
Program Manager and Secretary to the Zone 3 Advisory Committee, Andrea Montes, called roll.
Members in attendance were: |

o Tim Brown, City of Arroyo Grande \
o Brad Hagemann, Chalrman* V|Ia Beach CSD \
o Jeff Lee, City of Grover Beac AR
e Jim Garing, Member at Large =
J Andrew Brunet, Oceano Commumty Serv1ces Dlstrlct

e  Vard lkeda, V|ce Chalrman/AgncuIture Delegate

Ed Waage, City of Pismo Beach

Quorum was established and the meeting continued.

. Public Comment -- County of San Luis Obispo Public Works Deputy Director, Mark Hutchinson,

presented a brief State Water as the Lopez distribution pipeline is used to deliver State
Water to participating Zone 3kkagencies. Mr. Hutchinson indicated the Department of Water
Resources (DWR) is increasing the State Water allocation from 45 to 60 percent, leaving
15,000 acre-feet (AF) of State Water available for San Luis Obispo County State Water Project
subcontractors. This amount is more than adequate for the 2017 calendar year (subject to
DWR adjustments) for Zone 3 State Water subcontractors whose allocations total 4,830 AF
collectively. Per Mr. Hutchinson, DWR indicated the State Water allocation could further
increase, depending on weather patterns.

Mr. Hutchinson indicated San Luis Obispo Flood Control and Water Conservation District
(District) staff is currently working with Santa Barbara County Central Coast Water
Authority (CCWA) staff to draft State Water Emergency Program agreements which will allow
San Luis Obispo County agencies to exchange water for storage capacity in Santa Barbara
County water pipelines to deliver additional State Water to San Luis Obispo County State Water
participants. If both agencies decide the Emergency Program is not needed at this time due to

Page 1 of 6

2 of 23 Item IIl.



V.

the recent increases in reservoir levels, both agencies intend on having agreements in place in
advance of a State Water emergency.

Member Garing inquired where the District stands on the capacity exchange with CCWA's
pipeline. Mr. Hutchinson indicated we are exchanging one (1) AF of water for (1) one AF of
capacity.

Public attendee, Ms. Patty Welsh of Arroyo Grande, asked the Committee to state the full name
of the acronyms used during the meeting (i.e., DWR is. an acronym for State Department of

‘Water Resources).

No further public comment was given.

Approval of Meeting Minutes of November\17 2016 - Chalrman Hagemann pointed out the
he City of Pismo Beach, rather than the City of
Grover Beach as reflected in the minutes. Ms Montes indicated she would correct this error.
Member Waage motioned to approve the mlnotes with
all approved. \ Mg

November 17 meeting took place at-:

is revision; Me\mber Ikeda second;

No public comment was given.

Operations Report

A. Water plant'\operatlons reserv0|r stor‘ e, 8‘0wnstr‘éam releases -- Ms. Montes
indicated the Lopez__ake elevatl i'nfwas 466, 55 feet. Storage‘was 14,088 AF, which is 29 percent
capacity. Rainfall to. date was 17. 86 inches. Plant production was 2 million gallons per day
(MGD). Downstream release was: 1 9 MGD. State Water was 1.5 MGD.

Mr. Hutchlnson informed the Committee of updates to the SLOCountyWater.org website,
which displays live information related to water flows and storage.

Mr. Hutchinson distributed a Frequently Asked Questions sheet to address questions from
fishermen and media related to water releases from the Lopez Dam. Mr. Hutchinson indicated
the water released at three cubic feet per second (CFS), satisfies legal requirements
(i.e, California Fish & Game, U. S. Endangered Species Act, water rights for downstream users)
while saving as much water as possible.

B. Projected Reservoir Levels -- The Committee reviewed the projected Lopez reservoir
levels, which are rising. Mr. Hutchinson indicated the Lopez watershed is well saturated, which
means runoff into the lake. '

No public comment was given.

Page 2 of 6

30f23 Item IIl.



Information Items

A. Distribute Fiscal Year 2017-18 Proposed Budget -- Kristi Smith, County Public Works
Finance Division and Zone 3 Accountant, distributed the Fiscal Year (FY) 2017-18 Proposed
Budget for Flood Control Zone 3. She indicated the budget would be distributed to the Zone 3
Finance Committee and all Zone 3 contacts (Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) and
Advisory Committee Members, as well as Alternates) the following week.

Ms. Smith reviewed the annual budget process and indicated the Zone 3 Technical Advisory
Committee (TAC) discussed and finalized the Capital Outlay section of the budget and at the
TAC's February 2 meeting and will have another opportunity to review and discuss.

Ms. Smith indicated she would meet with the Zone 3 Finance Committee on February 21 to
review the proposed budget. Ms. Smith encouraged Advisory Committee members to meet
with appropriate Finance Committee members beforehand.

On March 16, Ms. Smith will attend the Zone 3. AdV|sory Committee Meetmg and will present

the budget and ask the AdV|sory Commlttee for its endorsement

Ms. Smith indicated following the Advnsory Commlttee S ‘endorsement at the March 16 meeting,
the budget will go to the County Board of Superwsors (BOS).in mid-June for adoption.

The FY 2017-18 budget reﬂects an overall i lncrease of 2.7 percent in billings to Zone 3 agencies.
Much of the proposed increase is due to a potentlal increase in chemical costs due to the Lopez
Water Treatment Plant (LWTP) PH Suppression Project, and an anticipated services contract for
consultation on health check items.

The County Public Works Utilities Division Labor Budget was increased due to the addition of
a new Engineer dedicated to Zone 3. Routine Operations and Maintenance (O&M) billings are
up by 8.1 percent and are offset by reductions in Non-Routine O&M. Capital Outlay billings are
at the customary $550,000 level.

Member Lee inquired who the Zone 3 Finance Committee members are. Ms. Smith indicated
the members are: Nadia Feeser of City of Pismo Beach; Debbie Malicoat of City of Arroyo
Grande; Gayle Chapman of City of Grover Beach; Carey Casciola of Oceano Community
Services District.

No public comment was given.

B. Climate Update -- Ms. Montes presented the Climate Update and indicated San Luis Obispo
County is still experiencing exceptional drought conditions with above average temperatures.

No public comment was given.

Page 3 of 6

4 0of 23 Item IIl.



VI.

Capital Projects Update

A. Bi-Monthly Update -- Mr. Hutchinson presented a brief update of the District Capital
Projects and indicated the Capital Projects’ Program is on track and meeting timeframes.

Per Mr. Hutchinson, the Dam Intake and Operations Assessment indicated the Lopez reservoir
could be drawn below 4,000 AF and down to 1,700 AF, pending improvements to water quality
issues.

The Variable Frequency Drive Replacement Project which replaced worn out large electrical
equipment used to start up large motors at LWTP is completed.

The Lopez Dam - Repair V-Ditch Project is completef*}ffhis project focused on the V-Ditch, which
is a surface ditch adjacent to the spillway that ‘grabs surface water to prevent to the dam
erosion along the concrete and has been cleaned out to California D|V|S|on of Safety of Dams
(DSOD) standards. \u

The Terminal Reservoir Intake Repalr Project |s c\“mplete \:‘hIS project focused on a pipe repair
noted by the DSOD during an |ns ectlon The pipe inqu t|on delivers Waterfrom the terminal
reservoir dam to the LWTP. The te‘ ‘hal d‘am holds w

transferred from Lopez Lake.

The Turnout Systems. Control and Data Acqu‘l tlon (SCADA) PrOJect is in process and focuses
on radio commumcatlor}s\to Oceano ThIS\pr‘OJeCt will remount a panel to improve
communlcatlons and mtegrate Oceano radlo“ \ NN

The Membrane Stralner Replacement PrOJect is in process and focuses on stainless steel
strainer devices at the LWTP that lasted for ﬁve years and require replacement due to rust
partlcles The parts are on order

The 6™ Rack Addition PI’OJECt is currently in proyces}s and will allow the LWTP to operate with
smoother transitions between high and low water [pressure] rates.

The Coagulant Feed Alarm / Meter Project is in process and is a piece of equipment that broke
down.

The Programable Logic Controller (PLC) Replacement & Programming Project is in process and
focuses on controllers which “talk” to a main computer and each other, and sit on top of the
LWTP racks. This project was added as a result of the 6" Rack Addition Project.

The Parking & Roadway Resurfacing Project is a slurry seal to the LWTP parking lot. To save
costs, this project will take place in spring 2017, simultaneously with neighboring County roads
resurfacing.

The Equipment Audit & Replacement Project is currently taking place and involves a proactive
approach for scheduling regular equipment replacements.

Page 4 of 6

5of 23 Item IIl.



VIL.

VIIL.

Public Attendee, Patty Welsh, asked about the LWTP membrane strainers lifetime and
warranty. Mr. Hutchinson indicated the parts were warranted for about a year, which is a
typical amount of time for a warrant. He further indicated it is difficult to say how much longer
the strainers would be expected to last with rust being present.

Chairman Hagemann commented that the PH Suppression Project was discussed at the Zone
3 TAC but was not on the list Mr. Hutchinson read from; although Chairman Hagemann
indicated it may not have the same sense of urgency as:it once had, now that the quality of
water has improved. Mr. Hutchinson indicated he wouldh*iéke sure the Project gets on the list
moving forward.

No further public comment was given.

Action Items -- (No Subsequent Board of SuperVIsors Action Required)
None discussed.

Action Items -- (Board of Superv:sors Action is Subsequently Reqwred)

A. AT&T Cell Tower Site Request -- Mr. Hutch son presented the AT&T CeII Tower Site
Request. He indicated AT&T is proposnng a 60- foot ‘mono pine type cell tower on District
property within the Lopez Recreation Area--on a County Parks hiking and horseback riding trail
on the high point of Upper Lopez Canyon.

Mr. Hutchinson indicated the request has been discussed. with County Parks’ staff who've
expressed some concern over the proposed cell tower’s proximity to the trail; however, AT&T
has indicated there may be some flexibility to move the tower.

Mr. Hutchinson indicated that for the cell tower to be placed in the proposed location, AT&T
must obtain a County issued Land Use Permit. To apply for the Permit, landowner
(County BOS) consent is required to begin the planning process.

To be able to take AT&T's request to the BOS, the request was discussed at the Zone 3 TAC
which recommended AT&T move forward with the planning process.

Mr. Hutchinson asked the Advisory Committee for a recommendation to the BOS regarding
AT&T's request to apply for a cell tower in a County Park and begin the planning and land use
process.

No public comment was given.

Member Lee motioned to provide a recommendation for support of the County Board of
Supervisors providing its consent of landowner.

Chairman Hagemann pointed out that Mr. Brunet and Mr. Brown who attended the
Committee meeting as Oceano Community Services District and City of Arroyo Grande

Page 50of 6

6 of 23 Item IIl.



IX.

representatives, respectively, have not been appointed by the BOS and therefore could not
vote on the recommendation; however, all appointed Committee members voted in favor of
Member Lee's motion.

Future Agenda Items -- Mr. Brown inquired whether the District plans to pursue cloud seeding
this year. Mr. Hutchinson indicated the District is working in partnership with Santa Barbara
County and in coordination with Monterey County Water Resources Agency to move forward
with the process next year.

Committee Member Comments -- Member lkeda thanked the County for the prompt
response related to storm preparations along the Arroyo Grande Creek Levee.

Mr. Hutchinson indicated Committee Members and members of the public can contact the

concerns.

Chairman Hagemann thanked Member Waage for his service on the Commlttee As elected
Mayor, Member Waage will no Ionger have avallable tlme to serve on the Commlttee

Member Waage informed the Commlttees\that the Clty of Pismo Beach declared a State of
Emergency followmg erOS|on within Clty Ilmlts N\ :

\\\ N

Member Lee thanked the Clty of Plsmo for taklng the Iead on the reglonal water reclamation
project which WI“ benefit Flood Control Zone \ ~

Meeting Adjourned at 7:50 p.m.

Next Regularly Scheduled Meeting

Next Regular Meeting is Tentatively Scheduled for Thursday, May 18, 2017 at 6:30 p.m. at City of
Pismo Beach.

Respectfully Submitted,

Andrea M Montes
County of San Luis Obispo Public Works Department

L:\Utilities\2017\March\Zone 3 Advisory 3-16\ltem Ill. Advisory Committee Mtg 1-19-2017 Minutes DRAFT.docx

Page 6 of 6

7 of 23 Item IIl.



Storage (AF)

49,000
46,500
44,000
41,500
39,000
36,500
34,000
31,500
29,000
26,500
24,000
21,500
19,000
16,500
14,000
11,500

9,000

6,500

4,000

Lopez Reservoir Storage Projections

(precipitation scenario source: www.LongRangeWeather.com)

Revised: 2/28/2017

m «vee- 10,000 & 15,000 AF P
w e Actual Storage (AF) i T m m
W | == = Projected Storage (AF) S - w M
m ) Precipitation Projection (in) i m i
- = Storage Without Carryover (AF) : | | _m
l - " : 1 T
,” == = Past 3 Year Avg. Projection (AF)|.. ' ! '
— Actual Precipitation (in) . 14.43
, (q-672.] : W
P
fecevcdsccossonsne secccsicscsssiosssssiossosahooosoncoccnpossoonssnos .h\.
D T— M !
W | ¥ | 362 /
3Ty i i s = =
se0s0000000d00000de0000000c00000000 AR B8 S SR mpien -n--o--..---"-.’.‘-..-o--.rn-oour epgpbeccechhoocopdecee
! ; sl - TR | o JNE ST ," f
! ! ! [ = STV
' ! ! ! b 4 Bl o
. : : 0.69 —I— Dmmw M
w0 wn wn n wn wn (] (o] o o [(s] (] (G} o [(e] ’ o © (o] ~ ~ 7. ,7
S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S ) S ) S )
o ~N N o N N o ~N N o o~ N N o N o~ (3] N N N N (3]
> c 5 =3 o B c Py s = > c 5 o % B > o c o = s
g 3 3 2 8§ 3 5 ¢ 2 % £ 5 3 2 § 8 & & &8 ¢ 2 2
Notes:

« For "Dry Months" (April - October), projected increases and/or decreases in storage estimated to mimic conditions from 2015.

* For "Wet Months" (November - March), projected storage declines assume LRRP annual downstream release of 3,800 AFY and deliveries of 4,077 AFY.
» For "Wet Months", projected storage increases based on historic trends from actual storm data for the period of 12/1993 through 6/2011.

« Storage projection for "Wet Months" assume that unsaturated conditions exist.
« Rainfall projection provided by www.LongRangeWeather.com, and updated 2/1/2017. Evaporation included in storage projection.
« Past 3 Year Avg. Projection uses historic daily capacity changes averaged from 2014, 2015, 2016

« Actual precipitation is the total of the previous month.

May 1, 2017 g

20.0
19.0
18.0
17.0
16.0

1.0
0.0

(in)

ipitation

Monthly Prec

Item IV.B.

8 of 23



COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
Department of Public Works

Wade Horton, Director

‘5 SAN LUIS

OBISPO

March 16, 2017

MEMORANDUM
TO: Flood Control Zone 3 Advisory Committee
FROM: Kristi Smith, Accountant

SUBJECT: Flood Control Zone 3, Second Quarter Budget Status Fiscal Year 2016/17

Recommendation

The item to be received and filed.

Summary

Attached please find the second quarter budget versus actual results for the fiscal year 2016/17.
Due to the recommended budget adjustments authorized by the Advisory Committee at the
September 15, 2016 meeting, the budget was increased by the Board of Supervisors in December
to $5.1 million dollars to accommodate the pH Suppression & Scaling Control project. The budget
is broken into three categories: Routine O&M expenses, Non-Routine O&M expenses, and Capital
Outlay expenses. At 50% of the fiscal year, expenses totaled approximately 36% of the annual
budget.

Total Expenses Balance % of Budget
Budget through Q2 Available Expended
5,168,546 1,863,599 3,304,948 36%

Routine O&M annual budget is approximately $3.5 million dollars. At 50% of the fiscal year,
expenses were 47% of the annual budget, which results in approximately $1.8 million dollars of
available balance for the remainder of the year.

Expenses for the second quarter are on target with budgeted levels in this category.

Total Expenses Balance % of Budget
Budget through Q2 Available Expended
3,506,162 1,645,834 1,860,327 47%

County of San Luis Obispo Government Center
County Govt Center, Room 206 | San Luis Obispo, CA 93408 | (P)805-781-5252 | (F) 805-781-1229
pwd@co.slo.ca.gov | slocounty.ca.gov

9 of 23

Item V.A.



Non Routine O&M annual budget is approximately $828,000 dollars. At 50% of the fiscal year,
expenses were 17% of the annual budget, which results in approximately $688,000 dollars of
available balance for the remainder of the year.

Total Expenses Balance % of Budget
Budget through Q2 Available Expended
828,477 140,231 688,245 17%

The balance available in this category is due to several items. The Lopez Water Rights/Habitat
Conservation Plan (HCP) status remains the same since last quarter. Once the contract issue is
resolved, work can move forward again. The budgets for the PLC Replacement and the
Replacement of the Membrane Strainers were both increased during the second quarter, but the
majority of expenses will not occur until the third and fourth quarters.

Capital Outlay annual budget is approximately $834,000 dollars. At 50% of the fiscal year,
expenses were 9% of the annual budget, which results in approximately $756,000 dollars of
available balance for the remainder of the year.

Total Expenses Balance % of Budget
Budget through Q2 Available Expended
833,908 77,533 756,375 9%

The majority of the balance available in this category is for the upcoming pH Suppression
& Scaling Control project.

Other Agency Involvement/Impact

The agencies involved are: City of Arroyo Grande, City of Grover Beach, City of Pismo Beach,
Oceano Community Services District, and County Service Area 12. Subcontractors of CSA 12
include Port San Luis Harbor District and Avila Beach Community Services District.

Financial Consideration

Refunds due to agencies for fiscal year 2015/16 were credited to the invoices due January 1, 2017.
As approved by the Advisory Committee, a one-time proportionate contribution was withheld
from each agency's refund and will be used to fund the ECORP Modeling Contract effort.
All agencies are current on their payments.

County of San Luis Obispo Government Center
County Govt Center, Room 206 | San Luis Obispo, CA 93408 | (P)805-781-5252 | (F) 805-781-1229

pwd@co.slo.ca.gov | slocounty.ca.gov
10 of 23 Item V.A.



Zone 3 Budget Status
2nd Quarter FY16/17

Routine Operation and Maintenance
3,750,000 &
3,500,000
3,250,000 /.
3,000,000
2,750,000 /
| 2,500,000
T 2,250,000
| ;” 2,000,000 -#-Budgeted
E 1,750,000 / ——Actual
© 1,500,000 s
e 1,250,000
1,000,000 /
750,000 /
500,000
250,000 e
0 / : : :
0 1 g 3 4
Quarter
TotalExp |  Total
Total 2nd 3id dth asZof | Balance
(&M Routine Category Budget |1stQuarter| Quarter | Quarter | Quarter Total Budget Avail
R BRI S == B e s — = =
LaborandOvethead | 2163673| 516,651 426,387 - - 943038 44z | 1220635
Chemicals - Yater Treatment Plant 306,352 73,3411 54,500 - i I 473 Y < O (111}
Utilities - Hva’t‘e’lk'[’rg#a“tmgr’\'t‘Plant ; 172,815 50665 41,667 - - 233 53/ 80,543
Vendors - Water Treatment Plant | 253,335 114,267 164,370 - - 218637 M0x | (25.282)
Terminal | 83B26( 21416| 12,627 - ~ 34,0431 41 43,783
Main Dam | w08384f 56504 1081 - | - f  TS85) 66x | 36,793
Other | 47p8| 35919 62441 - . 98360 2% | 318738
Expenses | see7e2| 7romz| - - | 165834| 41z | 1860327|
|Budget | 3506.162| 876.540| 876540 876540| 876.540| 3,506,162
Variance (overllunder | 1| 9a4es| s7esen| swesen| ise0zzr| 0 ||
% Variance _ T2 Mz 100%  100%

11 0of 23 Iltem V.A. Attachment



Zone 3 Budget Status
2nd Quarter FY16/17

Non-Routine Operation and Maintenance

900,000
800,000
700,000
600,000
500,000

400,000

Dollars ($)

300,000
200,000
100,000

0

,

/

—~&—-Budgeted ——Actua

e

2

Quarter
Total Exp Total
Total 2nd 3id dth as % of Balance
O&M Non Routine Category Bugggt |1st Quarter| Quarter Quarter Quarter | Total Budget Avail
Labor and Overhead 121813 29.291| 26,196 = = 55487 | 46% 66.326
Lopez Water Rights {HCP 212,818 2,482 2,692 = = 5.174 2% 207,644
Cathodic Protection Maint e 14172 - | - - - - 0 1 14172
Terminal Resvr Intake Repair 28,953 38.673 - - = 38,673 134 (3.720)
Dam Intake Fac & Ops Assessment 25.000 - - = - = 0z 25,000
Structural Assessment Term Resv Dam - - - - = = LU f R ———
Equip Storage Garage Design - - = = - = 0 h -
|Meadow Creek Diversion Channel (3.768) 12,038 o z 2.330)  3dx
Pressure Tansducers S G I - - 0z .
Pigging-UnitB , S z - = 0x . 5 |
PLC Replacement & Programming _ 12 - - - 12 0 | 94215
Replace Membrane Strainers = 4.502 e = 4502 3% 170,498
Other _...985 33.4863 - - 34.054) 105x | (L7010
Expenses R , 61.275| 78957 = - _M0231| 7% | 688.245
Budget o 828.477| =207.119| 207.113| 207.113| 20719  828.477 o
|Variance (overllunder | 145.844| 128163 207.13| 207.113| 688.245| S

% Variance T0x 62 1003 100z

12 0f 23

Iltem V.A. Attachment



Zone 3 Budget Status
2nd Quarter FY16/17

Capital Outlay

900,000
800,000
700,000
600,000
_
&
e
" 500,000
; ~#-Budgeted ——Actual
= 400,000
(]
300,000
200,000
0 l T T
Quarter
Total Exp Total
i Total 2nd Sid 4th as 7% of Balance
Capital Outlay Projects Budget ist Quarter| Quarter Quarter Quarter Total Budget Avail
Lopez Turnouts SCADA System | 50.367| 14.633| 14115 - - 28.748
YW TP 6th Membrane Filtration Module Addit 30,403 1,405 1.897 - - 3,302
YFD Replacement Project _9.188 174 6,859 - - 7.033
Power Monitoring Project B .3.328 3,278 51 - - 3.328
Lopez Dam Repair ¥-Ditch Adjacent to Spi 45.629|  3.023 23.682| = - - 32,705
WTP Resurface Parking Lot 44,933 421) 586 = - 1.006
Improved Boat Access at Term Resy - - = = = = =
Ammonia Analyzer Equip Repl i = = . S = =
pH Suppression & Scaling Control 625.000 =3 1.410 = & 1410 623,530
|Capital Equipmene | b .
Coagulant Feed Alarm System = = A (R = - =
Yater Purify System Milli-Q Double DI = = = s s R s =
Yater Treatment Barge =T = = = = =
Various (as needed]) 250000 @ - | = = i - 25,000
Expenses 22,334 sa539| - - 77533 9x |  756.375)|
|Budge: 833,908 | 208.477| 208,477 | 208477 | 208.477 833,908 | o
|Variance loverMunder | 185,543 | 153,878 | 208477| 208477|  756.375
*% Variance ‘BSZ . Fex 10022 10022

13 0f 23

Iltem V.A. Attachment



TINN-OWAN J0 Asaunes
e UORRASIIUPY JUBYASOW]Y PUS JILBSI( |BuoneN

SUp pUB ‘sinynouby jo WSLLEUS( SEI)S PaIU 34} U0UIT Em_._ Qg siaAag - 20 i
-BySRIgaN JO ANIsnun ay) 18 18)ua) uoebiy 1Bnoiq g ”
fevonen e a pSarpald Aol Y OWON BHUY 71 84 wenosq reuondaox3 - +a [ WbnoJQ sjeiepop - LA
P wbnoig sweng - £a N A1 Aewnouay - 0a
asn asead ‘dew Joyuow Bn0IQ ‘SN 8u) 8anpaidal nod j Hb—w:_mw:_

dew ayy aonpaidal 0] UOISSILLIdG

910C AeIN 910¢ YoIen 910¢ Atenuer GTOCZ JoqWanoN

dOLINOW 1HSNOdA SN

ST10¢4=9q

waldas

Iltem V.B.

14 of 23



ano
-

%00 %06 501 0L 0§ Yl 3 *09 =0r KEC N00l %08 %0, %09 *;8 oy
L o] ST . N
. 139 n...__uz,”-\_ L10Z g34 82 _30UN
s o S SRR {02 un 070
q °n ¢ 4 UH
e Qdd J¥NLYYILHIL
4 . ..u:um ommﬂ om Q7LNO HLNOW-3NO
X
i

U2Je

3una’N Asenuer

! {
] 9I0¢ J30 1€ 30UH
FEEE £E0Z DUt aE 91
a ‘N gH
Ud FANLYYILHIL
._u_..u mmwn uw 1LN0 HLINOW-3NO
b Sy e
Tl A o
4
D,

* Asenuef |

1SY)3Y04 FYNLVYIJINTL YVON

Iltem V.B.

15 0of 23



15VO31404 NOILVLIdIOddd VVON

Iltem V.B.

16 of 23



COUNTY S COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO

OBISPO

Department of Public Works

Wade Horton, Director

TO: Zone 3 Advisory Committee

FROM: Jill Ogren, Senior Utilities Engineer

VIA: Mark Hutchinson, Deputy Director of Public Works
DATE: March 16, 2017

SUBJECT: Declaration of Surplus Water and Low Reservoir Response Plan

Recommendation:

1. Recommend that the Board of Supervisors of the San Luis Obispo County Flood
Control and Water Conservation District declare Surplus Water as described in
Article 4 Sections (C) and (D) of the Water Supply Contracts, in the estimated amount
of 2921 acre feet, or as adjusted by final year-end water accounting, and

2. Recommend that the Board of Supervisors of the San Luis Obispo County Flood
Control and Water Conservation District continue to implement the Low Reservoir
Release Plan adopted by the Board of Supervisors on December 16, 2014.

Discussion
Surplus Water

Every year the San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District
(District) declares surplus water per the water supply contracts for Zone 3 of the District.
The Zone 3 water supply contracts define surplus water as “The portion of the Safe Yield for
Project water remaining after distributions of water during the said previous Water Year”
(Article 4 (D)). The declaration of surplus water does not mean that there is an amount of
“excess” water in the reservoir; in short, surplus water is water that was saved from the
previous year's municipal and downstream entitlements. The Water Supply Contracts
specify that surplus water is offered to the Zone 3 agencies in proportion to their
participation in the project. Table 1 below shows estimated agency surplus water accounts
per the Zone 3 water supply contracts. The Board action for formal declaration of surplus
water is scheduled for April 18, 2017.

County of San Luis Obispo Government Center
County Govt Center, Room 206 | San Luis Obispo, CA 93408 | (P) 805-781-5252 | (F) 805-781-1229
pwd@co.slo.ca.gov | slocounty.ca.gov

17 of 23 Item V.C.



Table 1

Lopez Water - Estimated Surplus Water for 2017/2018 by Contract and superceded by LRRP

B

4

D

E

F

s 1 =

/

J

2015 -2016 Water Available Per Contract

Actual Deliveries
April 2016-Feb 2017

Estimated Deliveries *

Surplus by Contract
(Superceded by LRRP)

Estimated Surplus
Total Surplus Available
Deliveries Generated | Total Surplus by
Total thru WY Unused percent of
Contractor Entitlement Surplus 2 Available Entitlement Surplus March 2016 2016/17 Entitlement Entitlement
Arroyo Grande 2,290 991 3,281 1,570 0 127 1,696 594 1,477,
Pismo Beach * 892 386 1,278 129 0 0 129 763 575
Grover Beach 800 346 1,146 711 0 67 778 22 516
Oceano CSD 303 131 434 69 0 52 121 182 195
CSA 12 245 106 351 86 0 11 97 148 158
Sub Totals 4,530 1,960 6,490 2,565 0 256 2,821 1,709 2,921
DownTSie 4,200 2,807 181 2,987 1,213 0
Total 8,730 5,372 0 437 5,809 2,921 2,921
NOTES

1. March 2017 usage estimated based on March 2016 usage, up to maximum available

2. Includes subcontract for 92 AF from CSA12

3. Surplus water as declared on 5/10/2016 at BOS

CALCULATIONS

Colums A-D from BOS 5.10.2016 Surplus Water Declaration
Columns E-H actual and projected water deliveries for water year 16/17
Columns I-J surplus water calculations per Water Supply Contracts

The declaration of Surplus Water this year is a contract formality because the reservoir is
still being operated under the Board adopted Low Reservoir Response Plan (LRRP).

Low Reservoir Response Plan

The LRRP goes into effect when two triggers are met; 1) Board of Supervisors declares a
Zone 3 or County-wide water emergency and 2) the reservoir level drops below 20,000 AF.
Similarly, the LRRP is no longer in effect when both triggers rescind. Therefore, although
the reservoir is above 20,000 AF the County-wide water emergency proclamation has not
been rescinded, the LRRP is still in effect. The LRRP provides for three temporary changes
to the declaration of “Surplus Water":

Unused downstream releases below 4,200 acre feet will not be counted as surplus

water

Any surplus water generated by an individual agency will only be available for use by
that agency, and '

Each agency may “carry over” any of its unused water from the previous year
(subject to evaporation losses)

County of San Luis Obispo Government Center
County Govt Center, Room 206 | San Luis Obispo, CA 93408 | (P)805-781-5252 | (F)805-781-1229
pwd@co.slo.ca.gov | slocounty.ca.gov

18 of 23

Item V.C.




The LRRP has been successfully in effect since April 1, 2015. Since that time with agencies
‘enacting mandatory water conservation, utilizing other sources such as State Water and
some minimal rainfall the 10,000 AF trigger requiring 20% reductions was avoided. As a
result of an exceptionally wet winter, the reservoir has recovered from a low of 11,000 AF
(22%) to approximately 29,000 (58%) AF.

Zone 3 agencies via the Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) are concerned that
while triggers set forth in the LRRP may indicate that the LRRP is no longer needed, there
are other indicators that should be evaluated to assure agencies that the impacts of the
drought are over. The recovery of groundwater levels via well measurements (April) are
one critical factor as well as levels in the reservoir and confidence that community use
trends remain in conservation mode. It is the recommendation of the TAC that the LRRP
remain in effect until there is clear and convincing evidence that the drought is over. The
details of what that evidence might be are the priority efforts of the TAC in the next several
months, and will be brought back to the Advisory Committee for further discussion.

Table 2 below provides estimated Agency water supplies for 17-18 while continuing to
operate under the LRRP.

Water Supply Estimate for 2017-2018 under the LRRP is summarized below:

TABLE 2: ESTIMATED ZONE 3 2017-2018 AVAILABLE WATER SUPPLY
Entitlement Unused Entilzlnel:::t (EE L e
Contractor at 20.,000 (.Zarryove1r 16-17 by Agency 17-18
AF trigger in 16 -17 “New Carryover”
Arroyo Grande 2290 887.6 364.6 3542.2
Pismo Beach 892 1163.4 673.4 2728.8
Grover Beach 800 236.8 0.0 1036.8
Oceano CSD 303 675.8 152.1 1130.9
CSA 12 245 369.8 123.8 738.6
~ Totals 4,530 3333 1314 9177

' Amount shown have been adjusted for evaporation per LRRP (all amounts shown are subject to
minor variations based on year end water accounting).

County of San Luis Obispo Government Center
County Govt Center, Room 206 | San Luis Obispo, CA 93408 | (P) 805-781-5252 | (F) 805-781-1229
pwd@co.slo.ca.gov | slocounty.ca.gov

19 of 23 Item V.C.



Results

Declaration of surplus water and continued implementation of the LRRP will provide water
to Zone 3 of the San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District in
amounts necessary to mitigate the extended water supply emergency and help protect the
groundwater basin and promote good water management.

L:\Utilities\2017\March\Z3 AC- Dec of Surplus and LRRP Water Accounts Staff Report-Final.docxJO.mj

County of San Luis Obispo Government Center
County Govt Center, Room 206 | San Luis Obispo, CA 93408 | (P) 805-781-5252 | (F) 805-781-1229
pwd@co.slo.ca.gov | slocounty.ca.gov

20 of 23 Item V.C.



SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Wade Horton, Director

County Government Center, Room 206 * San Luis Obispo CA 93408 - (805) 781-5252

Fax (805) 781-1229 email address: pwd@co.slo.ca.us
TO: Zone 3 Advisory Committee
FROM: Joshua Roberts, PE - Capital Projects
DATE: March 16, 2017

SUBJECT: Zone 3 Capital Projects Update

Recently Completed Projects:

Coagulant Feed Alarm/Meter

Dam Intake & Operations Assessment

VED Replacement

Lopez Dam - Repair V-Ditch adjacent to Spillway (Flushing)

Terminal Reservoir Intake Repair

Project Updates:

e Turnout SCADA Project - In Process
o Remounting panel to integrate Ocean radio - Completed
o Scheduling County IT SCADA User Read Only Integration
e Goal - Draft at April TAC

e Membrane Strainer Replacement Project - In Process
New strainers are on-site & ready to install

o Contracting with Cushman for installation and flushing
o Flush and inspect downstream piping
o Adding 20" Valve Replacement

e 6" Rack Addition-Unchanged
- o Construction 80% complete
o Completion has been delayed until Membrane strainers have been
replaced
o Approximately 2 weeks required to complete install

21 0f23 Item VI.A.



e PLC Replacement & Programming -Unchanged
o Preparing sole source agreement for Board Approval (April BOS Approval)
o Agreement review in process
o Plan to install with strainers and 6" Rack completion

o Parking & Roadway Resurfacing — In Process
o Design — Complete
o Bidding — March 2017
o Prep Work — April 2017
o Construction — May/June 2017

e Equipment Audit & Replacement — On Going
o Work proposed to continue in 2017/18

Upcoming Projects (Requested FY 2017/18):

e Lopez WTP Safety Upgrades

e Pressure Transducers

e Structural Assessment of Terminal Reservoir

e Cathodic Protection Survey

o Replace Membrane Feed Pumps (1 per year)

e Fault Zone Repair — Dam Left Abutment

e Repair Domestic & Fire Tanks

e Equipment Storage

e Replace Ammonia Analyzer

Deferred Projects

e Improve Boat Access (FY 2018/19)
e Power Monitoring (FY 2018/19)

L:\Utilities\2017\March\Zone 3 Advisory 3-16\ltem IIl. Advisory Committee Mtg 1-19-2017 Minutes DRAFT d.docx

22 0f 23 Item VI.A.



COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO

S SAN LUIS .
OBISPO Department of Public Works

Wade Horton, Director

March 16, 2017
TO: Flood Control Zone 3 Advisory Committee
FROM: Kristi Smith, Accountant

SUBJECT: Endorsement of the Proposed Fiscal Year 2017/18 Budget

Recommendation

Endorse the proposed Fiscal Year 2017/18 Budget

Discussion
At the January 19, 2017 Advisory Committee meeting, the proposed budget was introduced
and distributed to the Advisory Committee members to review and discuss with their

agencies.

The following outreach has occurred:
e Review and discussion with the Technical Advisory Committee

e Review and discussion with the Finance Committee

Overall billings to contractors are increasing 2.7% from the prior year budget. Staff will

provide a brief presentation and request endorsement of the proposed budget.

County of San Luis Obispo Government Center
County Govt Center, Room 206 | San Luis Obispo, CA 93408 | (P) 805-781-5252 | (F) 805-781-1229

pwd@co.slo.ca.gov | slocounty.ca.gov
23 of 23 Item VIII.B.





